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New York State Judicial Institute on Professionalism in the Law

25 Beaver Street, Rm. 1159 * New York, New York 10004 (800) 401-6580

March 21, 2001
Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower
Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability
P.O. Box 69, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10601

Dear Ms. Sdassower:

Thank you for your recent letter to the Institute on Professionalism concerning the role of
bar associations in the judicial selection process.

"Please be advised that the Institute will take the issues raised in your letter under
consideration should it at any time in the future address the question of bar associations’
jurisdictional amenability to the attorney disciplinary process.

Thank you for your concern for the well being of our justice system.

Very truly yours,
Antonio E. Galvao, Esq.

cc: Louis A. Craco, Esq.

Chair: Louis A. Craco, Esq. Members: Christopher E. Chang, Esq. * Hon. Carmen Beauchamp Ciparick * George J. Farrell, Jr., Esq.®
Robert B. Fiske, Jr., Esq. ¢ Lewis Golub * John H. Gross, Esq. * Hon. L. Priscilla Hall  Stephen R. Kaye, Esq. ® Arthur J. Kremer, Esq. *
David W. Leebron, Esq. * Joseph V. McCarthy, Esq. ® Hon. Eugene F. Pigott, Jr. « M. Catherine Richardson, Esq. ¢ O. Peter Sherwood, Esq. ¢
Hon. Leslie E. Stein ® Marc Waldauer, Esq. ® Stephen A. Weiner, Esq. ® G. Robert Witmer, Jr., Esq. »
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